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To: Debbie Rhea 

Fax #: (561) 778-5723 

Date: January 3, 2001 

From: Yen Ngo 

Subject: RAF Cancellation 

of the Miami District OMice 

Comments Please forward a copy of the cancellation letter to this address: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Attention: Record 
2540 Shumark Oak BIvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

If you hnve any d$Eculty with this transmission, please contad Alina at (305) 47&5W 



Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
RE: Vero Theatre Building 

Ok, thanks Paula. 

._._. Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2001 2 :43  PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Vero Theatre Building 

You may open the docket. They are paid up through 12/31/99. Only  owes 2000 

...__ Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2001 11:28 AM 
TO: Paula Isler 
Subject: Vero Theatre Building 

is requesting cancellation of their cert. Can we proceed with opening a docket? Thanks. 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON DIRECTOR 
LILA A. JABER (850) 413-6770 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAELA. PALECKI 

DlVlSlON OF RECORDS & RBPORTrNti 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

January 9,2001 

Debbie Rhea, Administrative Assistant 
Vero Theatre Building 
Post Office Box 965 
Vero Beach. Florida 32961 

Re: Docket No. 010029-TC 

Dear Ms. Rhea: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone 
Certificate No. 2847 by Vero Theatre Building, Inc., effective December 31,2000, which 
was filed in this office on January 5, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation 
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative AetionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llwww.noridspsc.cam Internet E-mail: eontaet~psc.state.n.us 



Matilda Sanders 0731, 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart -3 
Wednesday, April 11,2001 10:34 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

001822 - 001822or.jae 

010316 - 010316or.jae 

010029 - 010029or.jae 
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